PERRYVILLE LSAC MEETING MINUTES February 10, 2021

TIME CALLED TO ORDER: 5:01 P.M. by Dana Phillips

ROLL CALL: Dana Phillips, Audrey O'Domin. (Bertha Skonberg is travelling and unable to call in)

VISITORS: Megan Maloney, James Williams, Sophie Summa, Rob Fagerquist, Katlynn Kosbruk, Angelina Phillips

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Unanimous approval

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES: Unanimous approval

REPORTS: Rob Fagerquist reports that the highschool has five students working toward graduation this year. A sixth student has already completed his requirements. The class is looking forward to the "Return to Katmai" cultural awareness program being developed in conjunction with the village council and the Katmai National Park.

Megan Maloney in the middle school classroom reports that students are beginning to pass levels with two who are looking to pass two levels of math this year. Parents have been updated as to the progress of their students at last week's Parent-Teacher conferences.

James Williams reports his classroom is progressing well. He has also updated his students' parents as to their progress.

Audrey O'Domin has two students in the preschool classroom. She continues to teach them Alutiiq and basic counting and writing skills.

NEW BUSINESS

COVID SAFETY MEASURES: After reviewing our present procedures and protocols, the LSAC deemed those measures to be effective and ample. No changes are recommended at this time. At this time, there are no cases in Perryville and none have been reported this school year. There were to "screen out" absences this month, with one being resolved with a doctor's note, and the other by quarantining for ten days.

2021-2022 SCHOOL CALENDAR: The LSAC has agreed to move the four Floating Vacation days (shown as January 3-6 on the calendar template) and the Floating Inservice day (shown as January 7th) to the week of March 7th to the 11th, 2022. All other days have been reviewed and are agreeable by all parties. The school calendar has been updated in the "FY22 School Calendars" shared folder.

GRADUATION PLANS:

The key word in regards to our graduation ceremony planning is "flexibility". We have five candidates who would like to celebrate their achievements with friends and family. We have no way of knowing what the conditions will be in the future, but we have set aside the date of April 24th (Saturday) for our ceremony. We have discussed having an outdoors event - weather permitting - where we could possibly host more attendees. Should we decide to use the gym, we would need to limit attendance and arrange seating for proper distancing. Approval from the District Office will need to be obtained if we use school facilities. Another possible locale is the Katmai Center. We have asked Christian Meneskie to be our virtual keynote speaker, and he has given his preliminary approval.

FUNDRAISERS:

Our options for fundraising are limited this year. However, we have found a way to continue our student store by putting protocols in place to be in compliance with village mandates (one customer at a time, proper distancing, mandatory masks, etc.). We have also designed and sold two types of Perryville-logo'ed hoodies. We discussed a frozen pizza sale in the near future.

SPRING BREAK: The prospect of moving this year's Spring Break (March 1-5) to the end of the year (April 26-30) was discussed and it was decided that no change will be implemented at this time. The reasoning was that the students and families were already looking forward to the break at the start of March, and that the change may cause a conflict with our graduation ceremony plans.

NEXT MEETING: Next meeting is TBD at this time.

DISMISSAL: Meeting dismissed at 5:43 P.M.